
ATF 

From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burrows, Charlotte 

(SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/16/2011 3:35:38 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter from Chairman Issa 
Attachments: 	 3-16-2011 Letter.pdf 

Fyi. Congressman lssa is seeking documents on Gunrunner and Fast and Furious. 

From:: 	ATF 	:(ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:26 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Matt: 

The attached letter from the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform was just received here at ATE 
We have forwarded it to AAG Ron Weich and assume OLA is going to take the lead on the response. We wanted to 
get it to you quickly as well. 

Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 

L. 

Acting Chief of Staff 
Office of the Director 
0: 202-648-7425 

ATF 
HQ Room 5S 100 

From:[ 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16,2011 10:45 AM 
To:I 	ATF 	 Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa 

ATF 	I 
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

r  Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF 
202.648.7453 (office) 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

From: 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Hoover, William J.; Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); 'Wade, Jill C'; 'Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)'; McDermond, James 
E.; Hickson, Ernest E.; Kennedy, Joseph R.; Thomasson, Scot L. 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Ron, 

See the attached letter from Chairman lssa. I assume that DOJ/OLA will take the lead on answering this. Let me know 
if otherwise. Thank you. 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-12526 



DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
r  Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF 
202.648.7453 (office) 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto:Ashok.Pinto©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: Melson, Kenneth E. 
Cc: I 	ATF 
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa 

Dear Acting Director Melson: 

Attached is a letter from Chairman lssa. Please acknowledge receipt of this message. 

Sincerely, 

Ashok Pinto 

Ashok M. Pinto 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
Darrell Issa, Chairman 
(202) 225-5074 

DOJ-FF-12527 
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